
Date: June 15, 2023 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 

 

FCC Class II Permissive Change for  
FCC ID: BEJGVMRB 

 
 

 
Applicant: LG Electronics Inc. 
Product name: Generic Video Module 
 
 
 
Hereby we, LG Electronics Inc., request Class II Permissive Change to the 
authorized device (FCC ID: BEJGVMRB) for changing minimum separation distance 
between the antenna and user. 
 
 
-. Minimum separation distance: 5 cm  20 mm 
 
All HW and SW are identical except above. 
 
 
If you have any question or comments, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

 

(Name) Heejae Cho       
(Title) Director, Regulatory and Environmental Affairs    
(Email Address) heejae.cho@lge.com      
(Address) LG Electronics USA, 111 Sylvan Avenue, North Building, Englewood Cliffs, 
New Jersey 07632, United States        


